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PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Ingleside, a two-story brick mansion set in an oak grove in the rollin 
hills of eastern Lincoln County, is the most imposing example of antebellum 
architecture in the county. The house, five bays wide and three bays deep, 
is built of Flemish bond brick and raised on a high stone foundation now 
concealed by concrete Iron tie rods that run through the foundation are 
visible on the front and rear 

The main (north) facade is dominated by a handsome pedimented portico 
supported by four Ionic brick columns, over thirty feet in height and 
covered with stucco. The tapering columns rise directly from the low 
porch which is reached by a set of six granite steps. Both the wide frieze 
and the pediment of the portico are covered with flush weatherboards, and 
the deeply projecting cornices are ornamented with modillions and dentilse 
The central entrance, surmounted by a flat arch, is emphasized by the 
large fanlight with a graceful leaded design, set in a rectangular transom. 
Each leaf of the double door and the soffit and reveals of the opening 
feature deep flat panels outlined by convex molding" Spanning each six­
over-six sash window is a fine flat arch, with a stone sill providing basal 
support. The modillion and dentil cornice of the portico is continued 
around the house forming a pediment on each end. 'l'hese pediments also have 
tympanums of flush weatherboards. The west side has two interior end 
chimneys. The off-center location of the single interior end chimney of 
the east side results in the asymmetrical placement of the windows. Shel­
tering the double entrance in the center of the rear facade is a pedimente 
single-bay one-story portico supported by plain square pillars. The base­
ment entrance, located in the west side, is reached by steps leading down 
to a sunken approach, and is covered by an even smaller portico supported 
blf truncated wood pillars with brick bases. 

The interior of Ingleside is characterized by a restrained elegance 
equal to that of the exterior. The first-floor plan consists of a central 
hall dividing two rooms of equal size to the right and a large room with 
a smaller room in the rear to the left. The unusually heavy molded comic 
and bas€lboard seen in the central hall are found throughout the house.. On 
both first and second stories, the soffits of the doorways leading from 
the hall on the east are paneled, while those to the west are plain. The 
staircase, which follows the semicircular curve of the rear wall, dominate 
the hallway.. Delicate Federal grace is achieved by the thin plain baluste 
the small rounded handrail which terminates in a scrolled newel, and the 
sprightly floral brackets ornamenting the open string of the stair.. These 
brackets repeat the tulip pattern found in a number of Piedmont houses of 
the early nineteenth century, apparently copied from Owen Biddle's Young 
Carpenterls Apprentice" At the second level, the stairwell is lighted by 
a large window in the rear wall with a splayed sill and splayed reveals .. 
The curve of the window and the heavy cornice skillfully echo the concave 
wall .. 
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The large east room, the drawing room, is lavishly ornamented Engaged 
fluted colonettes and rope molding surround the rectangular opening of the 
large-scale Federal mantel. A three-part frieze with elliptical sunbursts 
supports a molded shelf whose dentil cornice breaks out overl,he corner 
blocks This mantel, like the stair, is typical of those attributed to 
Jacob Stirewalt, a German craftsman who, according to local tradition, was 
responsible for the imaginative translations of well-known pattern book 
designs seen in the hous~in neighboring counties Portrait recesses in 
the south wall now contain mirrors. The windows are surmounted by full 
entablatures supported on fluted pilasters which extend to the floor, framin 
panels beneath. These features plus the paneled soffit and reveals of the 
windows, and the molded baseboard are eonsistntjncraracter with the mantel 
itself The heavy stucco ornament of the huge ceiling medallion and cornice 
however, introduce a floridness which does not reappear in the interior of 
Ingleside. The medallion consists of a center of radiating acanthus leaves 
surrounded by concentric acanthus bands.. It is quite similar to that in 
the Maxwell Chambers House, in Salisbury, whose finish work is attributed 
to Stirewalt.. The elaborate cornice is formed of five layers of moldings 
with modillion, egg and leaf, and garland motifs. The smaller rear room 
has been remodeled as a kitchen. 

The northwest room, the study, contains a simpler Federal mantel with 
flat-paneled pilasters supporting a plain' frieze and a molded shelf with a 
dentil cornice II The paneled reveals of the windows are splayed, and a 
molded chair rail extends. around the. ·room.The mantel of the southwest room 
the dining room, has been removed, but the chair rail remains.. The splayed 
window surrounds are ree ded.. A corner paneled cupboard make s use of the 
space created by the curved wall in the end of the hall. 

The second-story plan repeats that of the first.. The mantels of the "two 
west bedrooms are .of a plain Federal design, with molding surrounding the 
rectangular openings 0 No wainscots appear in the bedrooms, which have walls 
plastered between molded baseboards and cornices. In the larger bedroom 
on the left, the mantel is more ornate, with engaged colonettes supporting 
a plain fri:eze and a heavily molded shelf.. As in the drawing room, the 
window architraves extend to the floor, framing panels. 'rhe spacious pro­
portions of both the first and second stories are apparent not only in the 
high ceilings .'"and wide openings, but in the scale of the orriament itself .. 
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Ingleside was built by Daniel M. Forney abo~t 1817 on property his 
father, General Peter Forney, gave to him in 1824. Local tradition has it 
that the house was built for Daniel's bride, Harriet Brevard, whom he marri d 
on October 18, 1817. Jacob Forney, Daniells grandfather, first came to 
Lincoln (then Tryon) County about 1754 Jacob's son, Peter, took an active 
part in the American Revolution, rising to the rank of major before the war 
endeq and was promoted to brigadier general of the state militia in Decembe , 
1808. After the war Peter Forney engaged in the manufacture of iron which 
was then a new and lucrative business. (According to Hugh T. Lefler, 
Lincoln County had, "in 1823, ten forges and four furnaces Q •• making 900 
tons of bar iron and 200 tons of castings in the form of skillets, pots, 
pans, dog-irons, and ovens for the local trade. II) Peter was active in stat 
and national politics as well. He was elected to the House of Representati ss 
in 1813, and his son, Daniel, assumed this congressional seat from 1815 
until 1818 .. 

Daniel Forney moved to Alabama about 1834, and in 1838 he sold 867 acr s, 
which included Ingleside, to James Anderson. Anderson kept the property 
until 1871 when he sold 584 acres to Willis E. Hall. (The size of the 
plantation remained static after this and is today 584 acres.) The Halls 
were the first to refer to the plantation in a deed as Ingleside. The earli 
Forney home, however, located near the present site of Ingleside, is referr 
to as Mount Welcome; therefore it is probable that Ingleside may have been 
called by its present name fDom date of construction to differentiate it 
from nearby Mount Welcome. 

In 1947 following the death of Mrs. S. C .. B. Hall, Ingleside was sold 
by Wachovia Bank and Trust to Lineberger Brothers, Inc., a real estate firm 
of Lincoln County. This company in turn sold the house and 584-acre tract 
in 1951 to David Clark and his wife, the present owners. 

Ingleside's interior ornament expresses the Piedmont architect~ idio 
even more strongly that the exterior, for the curving stair and drawing roo 
mantel are sufficiently similar'in design to those attributed to Jacob 
Stirewalt that they can safely be placed wi thin the Stirewalt sphere of 
influonce. Ingleside, whose designer must for the present remain anonymous 
::S an espa:d;j distinguished example of the Federal refinement which existed 
in piedmont North Carolina. The house is not only among the finest of the 
great brick houses of the upper Piedmont but one of the earliest. It is of 
considerable historical importance locally because of its association ~vi th 
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